

From: [Hingtgen, Robert J](#)
To: ["Asha Bleier"](#)
Cc: [David Hochart](#); [Patrick BROWN \(Patrick.BROWN@soitec.com\)](#); [Miranda, Lucia](#)
Subject: RE: Soitec Project Submittal
Date: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 11:54:04 AM

Asha,
Tuesday 4/10 at 10 A.M. will be fine.
Thanks,

Robert Hingtgen, Planner III
Planning and Development Services
5510 Overland Avenue, 3rd Floor
San Diego, CA 92123
Tel - (858) 694-3712
email - robert.hingtgen@sdcounty.ca.gov

-----Original Message-----

From: Asha Bleier [<mailto:ableier@dudek.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 11:20 AM
To: Hingtgen, Robert J; Miranda, Lucia
Cc: David Hochart; Patrick BROWN (Patrick.BROWN@soitec.com)
Subject: RE: Soitec Project Submittal

Hi Rob and Lucia,

Although we will have all copies in hand Monday morning, we would like a chance to review in house and make sure everything is where it's supposed to be before delivering to you. Can we postpone the appointment to Tuesday, April 16 10am to allow for this QC review?

Asha R. Bleier, AICP, LEED AP BD+C
DUDEK | Natural Resource Management | Infrastructure Development | Regulatory Compliance
T: 760.479.4858 | C: 858.699.4453